Minutes	Logan City Council	Regular Meeting
City Council Chambers	7:00 P.M.	July 27, 2021

Guests: Mayor Greg Fraunfelter, City Service Director Bruce Walker, Deb Tobin (Logan-Hocking Times), Keri Johnson (Logan Daily News), City Auditor Chris Robers, City Treasurer Jen Fickle, Law Director Abby Saving, Code Enforcement Officer Joe Posey, Deb Tobin (Logan-Hocking Times), Keri Johnson (Logan Daily News) and Boz Scalizoni. President Fred Hawk and Clerk Merrilee Carlson, were absent.

bAmy Adams served as clerk for the meeting.

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Pro Tem Jim Robinson at 7:00 p.m. Robinson lead the Pledge of Allegiance and the prayer that followed.

Roll Call: Present – Mike Berry, Shirley Chapman, Dave Driscoll, Judie Henniger, James Martin, Jim Robinson and Ed Tucker.

Approval of Proceedings: Chapman had previously informed the clerk that a correction was needed; information was incorrectly listed in terms of chronological order. Chapman made a motion to accept the July 13, 2021, minutes as corrected. The motion was seconded by Henniger. After a voice vote the motion unanimously passed.

People Appearing Before Council:

- Willis Dickin indicated that the crosswalk at CVS needs repainting. He also requested that crosswalks be added to 2 locations: 1) at Riff Street across Hunter to Burger King; and 2) across State Route 93 at the entrance to the Hospital. Council indicated that the crosswalk repainting was a scheduled project; that he would need to contact ODOT regarding the crosswalk across a State Highway; and that they would look into the addition of a crosswalk at Burger King. Mr. Dickin then expressed appreciation for work the city is doing regarding the cleaning of various drainage ditches and commended the people of Logan for improving the beauty of the city; especially in Dicken Addition, South Logan, and West Logan.
- Boz Salizzoni presented information about the Hocking EMA Alert system, previously known as the Rave Alert System. He encouraged people to register for these alerts and explained how the system was once again being made available to the City, such that the City could notify residents about boil alerts, etc. Mr. Salizzoni then described new rescue equipment being acquired by the EMA for use in River Rescue and Dive Rescue operations. He indicated that Hocking County EMA is working with the city regarding HAZMAT Certification.

REPORTS:

 \underline{Mayor} – The Mayor explained how the Water and Street departments currently use new the EMA Alert System.

<u>Service Director</u> – The Service Director provided an update regarding the Walnut Street Curb project. All curbs on the east side of Walnut Street have been replaced. The contractor will now repour all the driveways before proceeding to the west side of the street.

<u>Auditor</u> – The June 2021 Auditor's Report was presented for approval. A motion to accept the June 2021 Auditor's report was made by Robinson and seconded by Driscoll. By voice vote: all yea. The June 2021 Auditor's report is accepted as presented.

<u>Treasurer</u> - The June 2021 Treasurer's Report was presented for approval. A motion to accept the June 2021 Treasurer's report was made by Robinson and seconded by Driscoll. By voice vote: all yea. The June 2021 Treasurer's report is accepted as presented.

Law Director - No report

<u>Finance</u> – No report. A meeting of the Finance Committee was scheduled for Monday, August 2, 2021, at 9:00am.

Public Utilities - No Report

<u>Recreation</u> – No Report. Council discussed the new pool. All is going well; pool parties have been scheduled for every weekend. Overall, the new pool has been a big success.

Water & Sewer – No Report

Streets & Alleys - No Report

Public Safety - No Report

Planning & Annexation - No Report

Cemetery & Parks - No Report

Ad Hoc - No report

Reading of Communications – No report

LEGISLATION:

EMERGENCY:

None

THIRD READING:

Ordinance No. 45, 2021

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE TOTAL SUM OF \$11,000.00 FROM

PAGE 2 OF 3

UNAPPROPRIATED MONEY IN THE GENERAL FUND. Chapman moved to pass the resolution which was seconded by Driscoll. After a roll call vote the motion passed, all voting yea.

Ordinance No. 46, 2021

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF \$25,000.00 FROM UNAPPROPRIATED MONEY IN THE WATER FUND. Driscoll moved to pass the resolution which was seconded by Tucker. After a roll call vote the motion passed, all voting yea.

SECOND READING:

Robinson informed council of two amendments that had been made to the previously tabled Ordinance No. 44, 2021. The first was the title change of Code Enforcement Officer to Chief Code Official. The second amendment was the repeal of Chapter 150. A discussion followed regarding vacant buildings; Chapman felt there was a need for implementing a knock box, especially for commercial or industrial buildings. Chief Code Enforcement Official Posey supports this. Should housing authorities (i.e. public housing) be exempt? This is question is addressed in the definition on page 1. The question of paying a \$10,000.00 bond by mortgage companies was also brought up; Posey responded to this matter. Robinson made a motion to return to Council Ordinance No. 44, 2021, as amended. Driscoll seconded the motion and after a roll call vote the motion passed.

Ordinance No. 47, 2021

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A LINE ITEM WITHIN THE WATER FUND AND APPROPRIATING FROM UNAPPROPRIATED MONEY IN THE WATER FUND THE SUM OF \$130,000.00 TO THE NEWLY CREATED LINE ITEM.

FIRST READING:

None

Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting which was seconded by Henniger. After a voice vote the motion unanimously carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Merrilee Carlson, Clerk

Fred Hawk, Council President